Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Brent Wheeler [b.wheeler@ggtr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:26 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Dr. Brian R. Sheaff D.D.S.; brian.sheaff@yahoo.com; John Accacian; Mark Youngkin; Tim
Hallen; Gina Wee; Annette Chen; Miller, Steve; Chris Pruner

Subject: Schedule of CPT Dirilling - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (FLC No. RO0000377)

Dear Barbara,

On behalf of the William J Sheaff Trust, Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. & Gregg Drilling &
Testing will be advancing Cone Penetration Test Boring CPT-1 at the subject property on
Friday, September 27, 2013. Field activities will commence at approximately 7:30 AM. All
CPT drilling & sampling work will be performed pursuant to Golden Gate Tank Removal's
June 2009 Soil & Water Investigation Workplan & Site Conceptual Model and October 2010
Work Plan Addendum for Soil Gas Sampling, which were approved by the Alameda County
Health Care Services Agency in its letter dated June 10, 2011.

Please contact us with any questions.

Brent Wheeler

Golden Gate Environmental, Inc.
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc.
1455 Yosemite Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94124

Direct Phone: 415-970-9088 (GGE), 415-512-1555 (GGTR)
Cellular Phone: 415-686-8846
Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com, b.wheeler@ggtr.com




